From: Preston, Sophia <sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:54 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Application under 5281 for extension of deadlines for 5274 notices

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender | Report

Good afternoon,
| have referred the application dated 17 December 2025 to Judge Reid who directs;

Counsel far the Grey District Council has filed an application for waivers to extend the filing time of any 5274 Notices for Te Tai o Poutini Plan Committee appeals. Accordingly,
the extension is granted,

1. the date for any party to file a notice to join any appeal under s274 is extended to Monday 2 February 2026; and

2. the date for TTPP to file the first case management memorandum is extended to Tuesday 3 March 2026.

K G Reid
Environment Court Judge
13 January 2026

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320

sophia. preston@justice.govt.nz
www.environmentcourt.govt.nz




